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From: )& 1c| = A E(GREGORY C. NORTHRUP)/= HIH S AH/=HERE
[mailto:northrup@hhi.co.kr]

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2013 4:45 PM

To: GARABED Pamela

Cc: 2 =5|(KIMJUN HEE)/ M 223 (&R 2)/AS AR A; B 2E(KIM MIN
SUNG)/ESAH/AMZEHSFE; 2MI&(0OH SE HEON)/R&/ZHII&F

Subject: Hyundai Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. - Extension Request and Appointment

Dear Ms Garabed:

My name is Gregory Northrup and | am an in-house attorney at Hyundai Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. |
am writing to advise you that HHI will be responding fully to the questionnaire forwarded by the

Commission in relation to the export to Australia of power
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****************************************]’ and the inherent complexity Of the issues raised
in the questionnaire has caused us to be realistically unable to meet the specified response date of 9
September 2012.

Based on the foregoing, we respectfully seek the Commission's agreement to an extended reply date
of 30 September 2013. In considering our extension request, please note that HHI will also be
closed (and staff unavailable) from 18 September 2013 to 22 September 2013 due to the
thanksgiving break, which is a major holiday in Korea. Therefore, a date of 30 September will
enable us to provide a complete and comprehensive response in this important matter.

In addition, we wish to advise that our representative in Australia for the purposes of the Power
Transformer investigation is:

Mr. John Cosgrave
Minter Ellison Lawyers
25 National Circuit
Forest, ACT 2603
T-61262253781

M - 61419 254 974

Email — john.cosgrave@minterellison.com

We thank you for your consideration on the above and will look forward to your reply.
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Kind regards,

Gregory Northrup

In-House Counsel, International Legal Department
HYUNDAI HEAVY INDUSTRIES CO., LTD.

14th Floor, Hyundai Bldg.

75 Yulgok-ro, Jongno-gu

Seoul 110-793, Korea

Direct +822 746 7469

Fax +822 7464681

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission (including any files attached hereto) may contain confidential information that is
legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
herein above. Disclosure, dissemination, reproduction, distribution and/or action taken in reliance of the contents of the information
contained in this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify the sender and immediately destroy or delete the transmission.





